

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2170

Page 1, line 1, replace the second "and" with a comma

Page 1, line 2, after "14-19" insert ", and a new section to chapter 20.1-03"

Page 1, line 3, replace the first "and" with a comma and after "entities" insert ", and the recording of social security numbers on game and fish license and permit applications"

Page 1, line 5, replace "14-09-27" with "14-09-25"

Page 1, line 9, after "laws" insert "and the state disbursement unit", remove "and", replace "section" with "sections", and after "14-09-14" insert "and 14-09-27"

Page 1, line 10, after "support" insert "and to the state disbursement fund; to provide a continuing appropriation; to provide an effective date; and to declare an emergency"

Page 5, line 14, after "and" insert "be"

Page 5, line 21, after the third boldfaced period insert:

"1."

Page 5, line 25, after the period insert:

"2."

Page 6, line 2, after the period insert:

"3."

Page 6, line 10, after "4-" insert "4." and after the second "the" insert "The"

Page 6, line 11, remove the overstrike over "~~income payor~~", after "to" insert "shall", and remove the overstrike over "~~withhold a stated amount, determined under~~"

Page 6, remove the overstrike over line 12

Page 6, line 13, remove the overstrike over "~~transmittal to the~~" and remove the overstrike over "~~public authority within seven business days of~~"

Page 6, remove the overstrike over lines 14 and 15

Page 6, line 16, after "2." insert "5.", after "the" insert "The", and remove the overstrike over "~~income payor may also withhold and retain an additional sum of three~~"

Page 6, remove the overstrike over lines 17 and 18

Page 6, line 19, after "3-" insert "6.", after "the" insert "The", and remove the overstrike over "~~amount to be withheld, including amounts to cover expenses involved in~~"

Page 6, remove the overstrike over lines 20 through 23

Page 6, line 24, after "4." insert "7.", after the first "the" insert "The", and remove the overstrike over "income payor shall begin withholding no later than the first payday that"

Page 6, remove the overstrike over line 25

Page 6, line 26, after "5." insert "8.", after "if" insert "If", and remove the overstrike over "the income payor is served with more than one income withholding order"

Page 6, remove the overstrike over lines 27 through 29

Page 6, line 30, remove the overstrike over "permitted, and transmit to the" and remove the overstrike over "public authority that portion"

Page 6, remove the overstrike over line 31

Page 7, line 1, after "6." insert "9.", after the first "the" insert "The", remove the overstrike over "income payor shall notify the", and remove the overstrike over "public authority in writing"

Page 7, remove the overstrike over lines 2 through 4

Page 7, line 5, after "7." insert "10.", after "if" insert "If", and remove the overstrike over "the income payor is subject to income withholding orders for more than one"

Page 7, line 6, remove the overstrike over "obligor"

Page 7, line 11, after "Thereafter" insert an underscored comma and remove the overstrike over "the income payor may combine in a single payment the amounts"

Page 7, remove the overstrike over lines 12 and 13

Page 7, line 25, replace "14-09-27" with "14-09-25"

Page 7, replace lines 27 through 31 with:

**"14-09-25. (Effective July 1, 1999) State disbursement unit - Duties - Continuing appropriation.**

1. The public authority shall establish a state disbursement unit for the collection and disbursement of payments of child support. The state disbursement unit is responsible for the collection and disbursement of all payments under child support orders.
2. The public authority may contract with any public or private entity for any service provided by the state disbursement unit. The state disbursement unit may employ technology and agents to allow receipt of child support payments at locations and times when state disbursement unit staff are not available.
3. The state disbursement unit shall use automated procedures, electronic processes, and computer-driven technology, including the statewide automated data processing system established under section 50-09-02.1, to the maximum extent feasible, efficient, and economical, for the collection and distribution of child support payments.

4. The state disbursement unit shall account for and disburse all support payments received by it, maintain necessary records, and develop procedures for providing information to the parties, including the obligor and obligee, regarding actions taken and, at least annually, regarding child support payments collected and distributed. The state disbursement unit shall adopt procedures for the maintenance and retention of records of child support payments, and for the storage and destruction of records when the support obligation is satisfied or is terminated.
5. The state disbursement unit shall ~~establish a fund, known as the state disbursement unit fund. All deposit all~~ child support payments received, ~~except those payments assigned to the state, shall be deposited into the state disbursement unit fund, and all disbursements of child support, except those payments assigned to the state, must be made from the state disbursement unit fund in the state treasury. All payments so deposited, except those payments assigned to the state, are appropriated to the public authority as a standing and continuing appropriation for the purpose of making disbursements to obligees entitled to the child support payments collected.~~
6. The state disbursement unit shall disburse collected child support payments in conformity with title IV-D of the Social Security Act [Pub. L. 93-647; 88 Stat. 2351; 42 U.S.C. 651 et seq.]. Any disbursement made in error is not a gift and must be repaid. The public authority may take any action not inconsistent with law to secure repayment of any disbursement made in error.
7. Unless notice has otherwise been provided, the state disbursement unit shall provide notice to the obligor, the obligee, and any income payor that payment must be made to the state disbursement unit."

Page 8, remove lines 1 and 2

Page 8, line 25, after "support" insert "and, subject to section 14-09-06.6" and remove the second underscored comma

Page 11, line 7, replace "entitys" with "entity's"

Page 11, after line 15, insert:

**"SECTION 18.** A new section to chapter 20.1-03 of the North Dakota Century Code is created and enacted as follows:

**Social security number to be furnished.** The social security number of an applicant for any license or permit issued under this chapter must be recorded on the application unless the applicant is a foreign national to whom no social security number has been issued. A social security number recorded under this section is exempt from section 44-04-18 and section 6 of article XI of the Constitution of North Dakota."

Page 15, after line 9, insert:

**"SECTION 25. REPEAL.** Section 14-09-27 of the North Dakota Century Code is repealed.

**SECTION 26. EFFECTIVE DATE.** Sections 9 and 25 of this Act are effective July 1, 1999.

**SECTION 27. EMERGENCY.** Sections 9 and 25 of this Act are declared to be an emergency measure."

Renumber accordingly